1 Planning, Zoning & Economic Development
Memorandum

Plantation

the grass is greener®

DATE: August 3, 2021
TO: Members of the Planning and Zoning Board
THRU: Danny Holmes, AICP e B
Planning, Zoning, & Economic Development Director
FROM: Gayle Easterling, AICP, Senior Planner ‘
Planning, Zoning, and Economic Development Department
RE: Assignment of Flex, Rezoning, Conditional Use, Site Plan, Elevations, and

Landscape Plan - 8601 W. Sunrise Redevelopment / PP20-0016

Staff is requesting deferral of the above referenced item until the Planning and Zoning Board
Meeting of September 7, 2021.
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